COUNCIL MINUTES

5

00

INDEX

1995

	<u>1995</u>				
Clau	se		Minute	File	
No.		Cte.	No.	No.	Date
			_	_	
1.	TRIBUTE - 2 FOREST LANEWAY - FIRE VICTIMS.	С	1		18/01/95
;.	UDZ-94-29 - 704312 ONTARIO LTD 386 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST AND 9, 11 AND 15 HYCREST AVENUE. WARD 11	Č	1		18/01/95
2.	UDZ-94-28 - MAX SHERMAN - 715 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7	č	4		18/01/95
3.		Č	4		18/01/95
4.	UDOZ-94-31 - FREDERICK EISEN - 1100 EGLINTON AVENUE EAST. WARD 10	Ľ.			18/01/95
5.	UDZ-94-32 - THORNMED HOLDINGS INC 1200 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST. WARD 4	C	1		
6.	SB-122O - GAB-BRO CONSTRUCTION LTD PART LOT 32, REGISTERED PLAN 1557 AND PART BLOCK A, REGISTERED PLAN 225. WARD 2	C	1		18/01/95
7.	UDZ-94-30 - PEARL GODFREY - 123-125 STEELES AVENUE EAST. WARD 11	С	1		18/01/95
8.	APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK INTER-AGENCY AND COMMUNITY COUNCIL - COUNCILLOR FLINT AS A MEMBER OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD.	C	1	CS57	18/01/95
9.	APPOINTMENTS - METROPOLITAN TORONTO AND REGION CONSERVATION AUTHORITY - DON WATERSHED REGENERATION COUNCIL - APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILLOR SHINER AS COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE AND	C	1	CS57	18/01/95
	COUNCILLOR FLINT AS ALTERNATE.				
10.	APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK SINGERS - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY PATRON.	С	1	CS57	18/01/95
11.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDLD-94-44 - GRAZIA MAFFEI - 298 CUMMER AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 11	Ċ	1	UDCA	18/01/95
	UDO3-IRS - RETAIL STORES AND SERVICE COMMERCIAL USES ON MILVAN DRIVE BETWEEN FINCH AVENUE WEST AND PENN DRIVE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32385, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW	Č	i		18/01/95
12.	NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD 1	•	•		, ,
47			4		18/01/95
0.7	UDO3 BUS - BUSINESS PARKS SECONDARY PLAN - BOB BANNERMAN MOTORS LIMITED - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD REFERRAL - OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 346 DEFERRAL NO. 1. WARD 10	Č		RD43	18/01/95
14.	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF BLUE SPRINGS ROAD. WARD 2	Č		RD43	18/01/95
15.	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF BEVERLY HILLS DRIVE. WARD 1	C	1		
16.	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF FAIRLAWN AVENUE. WARD 6	С	1	RD43	18/01/95
17.	UDOZ-90-17 - N.H.D. DEVELOPMENTS LTD BLOCK BOUNDED BY WESTON ROAD, WALSH AVENUE, HIGHWAY 401 AND WILSON AVENUE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32410, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND	С	1		18/01/95
	BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 1				
18.	UDOZ-93-27 - WORMARK DEVELOPMENTS LTD 1000 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32430, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7	С	1		18/01/95
19.	UDOZ-93-22 - V.V. DEMARCO PROPERTIES LIMITED - 1415 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD - REFERRAL OF A PRIVATE OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT AND AN APPEAL FOR APPROVAL	С	1		18/01/95
	OF A RESTRICTED AREA APPEAL BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 2				
20	ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT - DESIGNATIONS - THE GEORGE S. HENRY HOUSE -17 MANORPARK COURT. WARD 14	С	1	UD50	18/01/95
	UDOZ-94-34 - 797 DON HILLS LTD 797 DON MILLS ROAD. WARD 10	Č	1		18/01/95
		č	4		18/01/95
	UDOZ-94-33 AND UDSB-1221 - MOODGLEN & CO. LTD 2, 6, 8, 10 AND 12 TOBA DRIVE. WARD 8	Č	4	GB20	18/01/95
	POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE - COUNCILLOR MILTON BERGER.	Č	4	CS57	18/01/95
	APPOINTMENTS - CANADIAN FILM CENTRE - APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER OF COUNCIL TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.	L .		C931	18/01/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 17, 1995.	C	1		
26.	CASH-IN-LIEU OF PARKLAND DEDICATION.	С	1	FA57	18/01/95
27.	THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK OFFICIAL PLAN.	С	1	UD66 YOR	18/01/95
28.	THE CITY OF VAUGHAN OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 400.	С	1	UD64 400	18/01/95
29.	CITY OF YORK - WESTON SECONDARY PLAN STUDY.	С	1	UD56 WTN	18/01/95
30.	CLAUSE 9 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 13, 1995 - PERMISSION TO OPEN WINE STORES ON SUNDAYS.	C	1	LP30	18/01/95
	NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 11 AND 12, 1995.	C	1		18/01/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED JANUARY 17, 1995.	č	1		18/01/95
		č	i		18/01/95
	CHINESE NEW YEAR CELEBRATION - OWEN PUBLIC SCHOOL.	Č	4 .		18/01/95
	PRESENTATION BY MR. GORD HUTCHINSON OF A \$50,000 DONATION FROM THE FRED YOUNG FAMILY FOR THE FRED YOUNG PARK.	L		0044	18/01/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED JANUARY 17, 1995 - FORD CENTRE FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS - NAMING OF THE RECITAL HALL.	C	1	GB66	18/01/95
36.	UDZ-94-15 - BRAMALEA LIMITED/SHAFTESBURY DEVELOPMENTS LTD. AND NORTH YORK BOARD OF EDUCATION - BLOCK BOUNDED BY YONGE STREET, SPRING GARDEN AVENUE, DORIS AVENUE AND	C	1		10/01/95
	HOLLYWOOD AVENUE. WARD 11				40.404.405
37.	UDZ-94-06 - MACRILINE INC./ENZO MACRI - 874 AND 876 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7	C	1		18/01/95
38.	UDZ-94-27 - BOB BANNERMAN - IN TRUST - 825 DON MILLS ROAD. WARD 10	C	1		18/01/95
39.	COMMITTEES - WORKS COMMITTEE - RESIGNATION OF COUNCILLOR PAUL SUTHERLAND.	C	1	GB31	18/01/95

	use Subject	Cte.	Minute No.	File No.	Date
No.	Subject Subject	000.	NO.	<u>1101</u>	2010
40.	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED JANUARY 17, 1995 - NAMING OF THE ART GALLERY.	C	1	GB66	18/01/95
41.	UDZ-94-23 - QUINCY INVESTMENTS LTD 2301 KEELE STREET. WARD 2	С	1		18/01/95
	NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED JANUARY 11 AND 12, 1995.	С	1		18/01/95
	APPOINTMENTS - THE KIWANIS CLUB OF NORTH YORK - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER.	С	2	CS57	01/02/95
	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF KNOB HILL DRIVE. WARD 2	C	2	RD43	01/02/95
45.		C	2	RD43	01/02/95
46.		C	2	RD43 GB37	01/02/95 01/02/95
	APPOINTMENTS - GENERAL GRANTS ADVISORY PANEL - RESIGNATION OF MS. MARY CICOGNA AND APPOINTMENT OF MS. MARGARET WANSBROUGH.	C	2	6837	01/02/95
	PROCLAMATION - 1995 - "YEAR OF THE FLAME".	, L	2		01/02/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 1, 1995, REGARDING A PERSONNEL MATTER.	Č	2		01/02/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED JANUARY 31, 1995.	Č	2		01/02/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 1, 1995, REGARDING A PERSONNEL MATTER. ONE FOOT RESERVE - 2441 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 1	č	2	RD21-432	01/02/95
52	UND2-94-10 - GHODS BUILDERS INC 104, 108, 110 AND 112 FINCH AVENUE WEST AND 5, 7 AND 9 ALTAMONT ROAD - AMENDMENT NO. 412 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK	Č	2		01/02/95
23.	AND BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD 9		<u>-</u>		,
54	COMMUNITY RESPONSE APPRECIATION CEREMONY - 2 FOREST LANEWAY.	C	2		01/02/95
	UDZ-94-19 - YORK UNIVERSITY - GLENDON CAMPUS (PROCTOR FIELD HOUSE) - 2275 BAYVIEW AVENUE, WARD 8	Č	2	(•)	01/02/95
	UDZ-94-20 - SIMON DAVIS ARCHITECT LTD. (CUMMER LODGE HOME FOR THE AGED) - 205 CUMMER AVENUE. WARD 11	C	2		01/02/95
	CLAUSE 4 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED JANUARY 26, 1995 - BILL 163 - CONDUCT OF MEETINGS.	C	2	LG72	01/02/95
58.	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 1, 1995, REGARDING A PERSONNEL MATTER.	. С	2		01/02/95
59	CLAUSE 5 OF LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED JANUARY 26, 1995 - STREET VENDING APPLICATION NOS. 7 AND 14 - EAST SIDE OF KENNETH AVENUE	C	2	LP41	01/02/95
	- OPPOSITE PRINCESS AVENUE. WARD 11				
	MAYOR'S TASK FORCE ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE - TERMS OF REFERENCE.	С	2	GB28	01/02/95
	YONGE STREET BICENTENNIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION.	С	2	GB60 BIC	01/02/95
62.	. UDZ-95-02 - LANBAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED, 2752 VICTORIA PARK AVENUE. WARD 14	С	3		15/02/95
	RED CROSS BLOOD DONOR CLINIC - CITY HALL.	C	3	HR20	15/02/95 15/02/95
	APPOINTMENTS - VIETNAMESE SOCIETY OF MOTION PICTURE AND TELEVISION PIONEERS - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CHAIRMAN.	C	3	CS57	15/02/95
65		C	3	UDCA-94-649 UDCA-94-530	15/02/95
	. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - 1054353 ONTARIO LIMITED -145 SPARKS AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 13	Ü	3	UDCA-94-330	15/02/95
67	. UDZ-94-12 - MARBROOK INVESTMENTS AND J.N.Z. INVESTMENTS LTD., 1140 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7	L C	3	62-1	15/02/95
	RELEASES - EASEMENT - BELL CANADA - NORTH OF NORTH YORK BOULEVARD. WARD 9	C	3	RD43	15/02/95
69	DEDICATION BY-LAW - DORIS AVENUE, LOT 221, PLAN 1751, LOTS 244, 408, 560 AND 711 AND PART OF LOTS 407, 559 AND 710, PLAN 1790, PART OF LOT 18, CONC. 1, EYS, LOTS 380 AND 381 AND PART OF LOTS 379, 382, 383, PLAN 2400, (PARTS 1, 4, 11, 16, 18 AND 19 ON REFERENCE PLAN 64R-13964). WARD 11	C	3	C+UA	13/02/73
70	301 AND PART OF LUIS 379, 302, PLAN 2400, (PARTS 1, 4, 11, 10, 10 AND 19 ON REFERENCE PLAN 048-13904). WARD 11 . TENDERS - MERROPOLITAN TORONTO BASED COMPANIES.	С	3	FA30	15/02/95
	. TENDERS - METROPOLITAN TORONTO BASED COMPANIES. UDZ-93-07-AND UDZ-93-08 - 748485 ONTARIO LIMITED - 5203 YONGE STREET AND 1300 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARDS 11 AND 7 AND ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS - DEFINITION - TEXT	č	3	17.50	15/02/95
71	AMENDMENT BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED.		-	8	
72	AMERIMENT BY-LAW MOL 7023, AS AMERICED:	C	. 3		15/02/95
	NEW METROPOLITAN TORONTO OFFICIAL PLAN - SUPPLEMENTARY REPORTS NOS. 2. 3 AND 4.	Č	3	UD20 MET	15/02/95
	NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED FEBRUARY 7, 1995.	č	3		15/02/95
	ONE FOOT RESERVE - 2441 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 1	Č	3	RD21-432	15/02/95
	COMMITTEES - STRUCTURE OF THE PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE.	Č	3	GB24 PAC	15/02/95
	COMMUNITY CENTRES - PROPOSED JAME/FINCH RESOURCE CENTRE. WARD 3	C	3	PM26	15/02/95
	. WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED FEBRUARY 14, 1995 - SEWERS - DISCHARGE OF STORM WATER INTO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM - 10 TROUTEBROOKE DRIVE. WARD 5	C	3	WM22	15/02/95
79		C	3	CA22	15/02/95
80	CANADIAN SKATING CHAMPIONS.	C	3		15/02/95

07

Clau No.		Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	<u>Date</u>
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 4A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 15, 1995, REGARDING A LITIGATION MATTER.	c	3	DD 24 /75	15/02/95
	ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF ASHWARREN ROAD. WARD 7	C	3 3	RD21-435 RD21-428	15/02/95 15/02/95
83.	ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF FAIRLAWN AVENUE. WARD 6 ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF PEMBERTON AVENUE. WARD 11	,	3	RD21-428	15/02/95
	RUADS - CLUSURE - PART OF PEMBERTON AVENUE. WARD IT UD43-CAR - STUDY OF ZONE REGULATIONS FOR CARETAKER'S RESIDENCES. ALL WARDS	Č	3	RUEI	15/02/95
	LDZ-93-07 AND UDZ-93-08 - 748485 ONTARIO LIMITED - 5203 YONGE STREET AND 1300 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARDS 11 AND 7 AND ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS - DEFINITION - TEXT	Č	3		15/02/95
	AMENDMENT BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED; AND ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS - OFFICE-INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS PARKS - DEFINITION - TEXT AMENDMENT - BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED.	-			
87.	UDOZ-90-04 - LAS BRISAS - 44 VALLEYMOODS DRIVE. WARD 12	C	3		15/02/95
88.	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 7A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED MARCH 1, 1995, REGARDING PERSONNEL MATTERS.	С	4		01/03/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 7B (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED MARCH 1, 1995, REGARDING A PERSONNEL MATTER.	С	4		01/03/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 5 DATED FEBRUARY 21, 1995, RELATING TO 1995 CURRENT BUDGET ESTIMATES.	С	4	FA39	01/03/95
	COMMITTEES - NORTH YORK ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES - APPOINTMENT OF MR. WILLIAM MEIDER.	C	4	GB27	01/03/95
	UDZ-95-05 - 29-39 HOUNSLOW AVENUE INC 29 AND 39 HOUNSLOW AVENUE. WARD 9	C	4		01/03/95 01/03/95
	UDZ-95-03 - RUDY CONDOTTA - 14 LARCHMERE AVENUE. WARD 1	C	4		01/03/95
	UDOZ-95-01 - JERRETT FUNERAL HOMES - 6191 YONGE STREET. WARD 11 APPOINTMENTS - 1995 INTERNATIONAL MATHEMATICAL OLYMPIAD - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY PATRON.	Č	7.	CS57	01/03/95
	APPOINTMENTS - 1979 INTERNATIONAL MAINTAIN THAT INTERNATION AND THAT INTERNATIONAL MAINTAIN AS HOUSENEST AMENDMENT NO. 409 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS	č	7	0037	01/03/95
70.	AMENDED. WARD 4	-			
97.	UDZ-94-23 - QUINCY INVESTMENTS LTD., 2301 KEELE STREET - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 2	C	4		01/03/95
98.	UDOZ-93-19 - NORTH YORK PARKING AUTHORITY - SOUTHEAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND WILLIAM CARSON CRESCENT - AMENDMENT NO. 389 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK.	C	4		01/03/95
	WARD 8				04 .02 .05
	NORTH YORK PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE CORPORATION - CHAIRMAN AND VICE-CHAIRMAN.	C	4	GB66	01/03/95
100	UDZ-94-09 - ULLSCREST CONSTRUCTION - NORTHWEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND HORSHAM AVENUE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32414, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS	С	4		01/03/95
	AMENDED. WARD 11		4	HS24	01/03/95
	100% SMOKE FREE PUBLIC PLACES - A COORDINATED METRO-WIDE STRATEGY.	Č	4	HS24	01/03/95
	EVALUATION OF NORTH YORK'S SMOKING BY-LAW - HIGHLIGHTS OF FINDINGS. UDZ-95-04 - YORKGATE MALL LIMITED - 1 YORKGATE BOULEVARD. WARD 3	č	7	11324	01/03/95
	COMMITTEES - STRUCTURE OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE.	č	7	317	01/03/95
104	UDZ-93-07 AND UDZ-93-08 - 746485 ONTARIO LIMITED - 5203 YONGE STREET (WARD 11) AND 1300 FINCH AVENUE WEST (WARD 7); AND ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS - DEFINITION TEXT	č	4		01/03/95
103	AMENDMENT - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED.	-			997 St. \$1 (1970) \$ (1970)
106	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDLD-95-05 - 421 KENNETH AVENUE. WARD 11	C	4		01/03/95
107	RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT APPLICATION 53-CD-94-01 - 820811 ONTARIO INC 6161 AND 6171 BATHURST STREET. WARD 9	C	4		01/03/95
108	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6 DATED FEBRUARY 21, 1995.	С	4		01/03/95
109	NORTH YORK MINOR FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION - 1994 ONTARIO CHAMPIONS - PEE WEE DIVISION.	C	4		01/03/95
	NORTH YORK BOCCIOFILA CLUB.	С	4		01/03/95
	REVENUE PROPERTIES COMPANY LIMITED RE CENTERPOINT MALL - NORTH YORK SENIORS PEER COUNSELLING PROGRAM.	C	4		01/03/95
	PROPERTY - SALE - PART OF STUART AVENUE. WARD 9	C	4	RD21	01/03/95 01/03/95
	UDZ-94-22 - ARMFIELD ESTATES INCORPORATED - 2801 AND 2811 KEELE STREET. WARD 4	C	4		01/03/95
	UDZ-93-25 - G. SHAFFIR, L. GOLDBERG, R. SHNEER - 2823 KEELE STREET. WARD 4	Č	4		01/03/95
	UD43-POW - PLACES OF WORSHIP IN INDUSTRIAL ZONES.	Č	4		01/03/95
	. UDOZ-94-17 - URBAN DESIGN WORKSHOP - 3342-3352 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11 . PRESENTATION BY DR. TIMOTHY MYLES RE: 1994 TERMITE CONTROL EXPANDED FIELD TRIALS - TRAP-TREAT-RELEASE TECHNIQUE. WARDS 6, 7, 8, 9, 13 AND 14	Č	7	EC30	01/03/95
	PRESENTATION BY DK. 1 HOUTH THILE RE: 1994 TERMITE CONTROL OF ANABED FIELD INTALE - TRAP-TREAT-RELEASE TECHNIQUE. WARDS 0, 7, 0, 9, 13 AND 14 COMMITTEE OF METROPOLITAN LOCAL AREA COUNCILS - DISSOLUTION OF THE POLITICAL STEERING COMMITTEE.	č	7	GB69	01/03/95
	UDOZ-95-07 - NORTH YORK PARKING AUTHORITY - 22 OLD YORK MILLS ROAD. WARD 8	č	5		29/03/95
	UDZ-95-08 - ZAHAVA & YEHEZKEL ZAHAVY - 74, 76 AND 78 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	č	5		29/03/95

लग

Clause No. <u>Subject</u>	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File <u>No.</u>	<u>Date</u>
121. UDZ-95-09 - INLAND PROJECTS (YORK) LIMITED - 5225-5235 YONGE STREET. WARD 11 122. APPOINTMENTS - YOUTH ASSISTING YOUTH - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONOURARY CHAIRPERSON. 123. UDZ-87-100 - FENNICK AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED - NORTHWEST CORNER OF ALLEN ROAD AND RIMROCK ROAD. WARD 7 124. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF FINCH AVENUE EAST (PART OF LOTS 117, 119, 120, 121 AND 122). WARD 11 125. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF FINCH AVENUE EAST (PART OF LOTS 95, 96, 97, 98 AND 203). WARD 11 126. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF ALTAMONT ROAD. WARD 9	0 0 0 0 0	5 5 5 5 5	CS57 RD43 RD43 RD43	29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95
127. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF ORFUS ROAD. WARD 4 128. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDCA-92-570 - FLORINDO MIGLIACCIO - 27 LARCHWOOD ROAD - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD - WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL. 129. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - UDCA-92-722 - MARIO PERRI - 3175 DUFFERIN STREET - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD - WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL. 130. UDOZ-94-10 - GHOODS BUILDERS INC 104, 108, 110 AND 112 FINCH AVENUE WEST AND 5, 7 AND 9 ALTAMONT ROAD - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32454, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 9 131. UDO3-IRS - CITY OF NORTH YORK - NORTH SIDE OF FINCH AVENUE WEST BETWEEN WESTON ROAD AND DUNCANWOODS DRIVE - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32385, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW	0000	5 5 5 5	RD43	29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95
NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 1 132. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8 DATED MARCH 7, 1995. 133. CLAUSE 4 OF TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 4 DATED FEBRUARY 28, 1995 - PARKING PROHIBITIONS - HULLMAR DRIVE. WARD 3 134. ADDITIONAL ITEM - LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 5 DATED MARCH 27, 1995, HAVING REFERENCE TO "THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST	C C C	5 5 5	тт32	29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95
ACT" FOR CONSIDERATION IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE. 135. UD43-PEX - EXEMPTIONS TO THE PLACES OF WORSHIP IN INDUSTRIAL ZONES BY-LAW. 136. 1995 WINTER CARNIVAL ORGANIZING COMMITTEE AND CORPORATE SPONSORS. 137. YORK UNIVERSITY - NORTH YORK SCHOLARSHIP AWARD. 138. STREETS - NAME CHANGE - PART OF KINGSDALE AVENUE AND PART OF PARKVIEW AVENUE TO DORIS AVENUE. WARD 11	C C C	5 5 5	60	29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95 29/03/95
139. UDOZ-92-09 - BARBER GREENE BUSINESS PARK - 888 AND 900 DON MILLS ROAD. WARD 10 140. UDZ-94-24 - LEW PLIAMM - 80 AND 82 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 141. DEPUTATION BY STAFF SUPERINTENDENT VIC LOVEGROVE, METROPOLITAN TORONTO POLICE, 32 DIVISION, RE CHANGES IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. 142. UDZ-95-23 - THE CRESCENT SCHOOL - 2365 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 8 143. UDZ-95-22 - 795228 ONTARIO INC 5940 YONGE STREET. WARD 9	0000	5 6 6 6		29/03/95 29/03/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95
144. UDOZ-95-17 - ALBERT DE LUCA/PATRICIA DE LUCA - 261 GREENFIELD AVENUE AND 260 MAPLEHURST AVENUE. WARD 11 145. UDOZ-95-11 - QUENTIN NG AND JOHN IP - 7 AND 9 GREENBRIAR ROAD. WARD 8 146. UDOZ-95-06 (FORMERLY OZ-90-37) - TUDOR GATE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED AND 337078 ONTARIO LIMITED - 5740 AND 5734 YONGE STREET. WARD 9 147. UDOZ-95-12 - SHEPPARD/404 PROPERTIES INC SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST AND HIGHWAY 404. WARD 10 148. UDOZ-95-10 - PLETHRON CORPORATION - 360-374 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST, 17 WILFRED AVENUE AND 10 HYCREST AVENUE. WARD 11	0 0 0	6 6 6		12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95
149. UDOZ-95-18 - 44 YORK MILLS ROAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 44-48 YORK MILLS ROAD . WARD 8 150. UDOZ-95-21 - DANGREEN PROPERTIES INC NORTHEAST CORNER OF SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST AND BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 13 151. UDOZ-95-19 AND UDSB-1224 - GREATWISE DEVELOPMENTS CORPORATION -305-308 AND 314-317 POYNTZ AVENUE AND 325 BOGERT AVENUE. WARD 9 152. UDOSB-1223 - WESTNOR LIMITED - 4601-4661 YONGE STREET. WARD 11 153. UDOZ-95-13 - EMINENT CONSTRUCTION LTD 5421-5435 YONGE STREET (NORTHTOWN PLAZA SITE). WARD 11	00000	6 6 6		12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95
154. UDOZ-95-15 ANO UDSB-1222 - WOOLWORTH CANADA INC 2277 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 1 155. UDOZ-95-16 - HEREDITARY HOLDINGS LIMITED - 43 DREWRY AVENUE. WARD 9 156. UDZ-95-14 - EMPRESS GATE - 20, 24, 26, 30 AND 32 EMPRESS AVENUE AND 15 KINGSDALE AVENUE. WARD 11 157. APPOINTMENTS - SIGNFEST SOCIETY - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONDRARY CHAIRMAN.		6 6 6	CS57 CS57	12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95
158. APPOINTMENTS - AISH HATORAH - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF THE JERUSALEM 3000 KICK-OFF CELEBRATION. 159. APPOINTMENTS - MAYOR LASTMAN AS PATRON OF "AN EVENING WITH DR. DEAN ORNISH". 160. APPOINTMENTS - SILENT VOICE - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CHAIR OF THE SILENT RUN. 161. UDZ-93-48 - JUDITH SIDLOFSKY - 224 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 162. UDZ-94-27 - BOB BANNERMAN - IN TRUST - 825 DON MILLS ROAD - OBJECTION AND WITHDRAWAL TO BY-LAW NO. 32443, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 10	0000	6 6 6	CS57 CS57 CS57	12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95 12/04/95

Clause NoSubject	<u>Cte.</u>	Minute <u>No.</u>	File <u>No.</u>	Date
163. TERMITE GRANT TO THE UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO. 164. UDO3-AEP - CITY OF NORTH YORK - ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS -OFFICE-INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS PARKS - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32475, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO.	C 7625 C	6	EC30	12/04/95 12/04/95
AS AMENOD.	1025,	•		12,04,75
165. INTRODUCTION OF AN ADDITIONAL ITEM.	С	6		12/04/95
166. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED APRIL 4, 1995.	C	6		12/04/95
167. CLAUSE 9 OF TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 6 DATED MARCH 28, 1995 - CALAIS AVENUE - ACCESS TO SAINT NOEL CHABANEL CATHOLIC SCHOOL. WARD 5	C	6	TT32	12/04/95 12/04/95
168. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 118 (COMFIDENTIAL) DATED APRIL 12, 1995 REGARDING A PERSONNEL MATTER.	C	0		12/04/95
169. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 11A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED APRIL 12, 1995 REGARDING LITIGATION MATTERS. 170. TENDERS - METROPOLITAN TORONTO BASED COMPANIES.	Č	, ,	FA30	12/04/95
170. TENDERS - METROPOLITIAN TORONTO BASED COMPANIES. 171. UDZ-90-39 - ANNDALE PROPERTIES LIMITED - 176 AND 180 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	Č	6	FA30	12/04/95
171. UD2-70-39 - ANDREE FROMENIES LIBITED - 170 AND 100 FINCH OVERDE WEST. WARD 9 172. UD03-AEP - PROHIBITION OF ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS. ALL WARDS	č	6		12/04/95
173. CLAUSE 1 OF MORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 7 DATED APRIL 11, 1995 - RECYCLING - PROCESSING AND MARKETING OF MATERIALS.	č	6	EC30	12/04/95
174. DEVELOPMENT AND ECONOMIC GROWTH COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED APRIL 5, 1995.	Č	6	2000	12/04/95
175. UDOZ-94-33 AND UDSB-1221 - WOODGLEN & CO. LTD 2, 6, 8 AND 10 TOBA DRIVE. WARD 8	C	6		12/04/95
176. UDOZ-91-02 AND UD53-91-02(DE) - DOWNTOWNER ASSOCIATES LTD 200 VAN HORNE AVENUE AND 3080-3094 DON MILLS ROAD - RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT. WARD 14	C	6		12/04/95
177. UD-OP-377 - METRO REQUEST FOR STUDY - FINCH AVENUE WEST (HIGHWAY 400 TO ISLINGTON AVENUE). WARD 1	. С	6		12/04/95
178. UDO3 IRS - RETAIL, RETAIL WAREHOUSE AND SERVICE COMMERCIAL USES ON LANDS DESIGNATED MIXED-INDUSTRIAL ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WILSON AVENUE BETWEEN EDGAR AVENUE AND THE C SIDING ON THE EAST SIDE OF ELROSE AVENUE - PROPOSED ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT. WARD 1	P RAIL C	6	**	12/04/95
179. METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT - STREAMLINING.	С	6	GB38	12/04/95
180. FEDERAL GOVERNMENT - FUNDING - HARBOURFRONT.	С	6	GB47	12/04/95
181. GTA TASK FORCE - APPOINTMENT OF NORTH YORK STAFF MEMBER.	C	6	GB44	12/04/95
182. ONTARIO MARCH OF DIMES - NORTH YORK ABILITY TREE PROGRAM.	C	7		26/04/95
183. APPOINTMENTS - THE GOLD RUSH, CANADIAN FILM CENTRE, WINDFIELDS - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY PATRON AND MRS. LASTMAN AS GALA COMMITTEE CHAIR.	С	7	CS57	26/04/95
184. APPOINTMENTS - RUSSIAN CANADIAN BROADCASTING - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION.	С	7	CS57	26/04/95
185. UDZ-94-22 - ARMFIELD ESTATES INCORPORATED - 2801 AND 2811 KEELE STREET - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 4	С	7		26/04/95
186. UDOZ-92-32 - 5412-5422 YONGE STREET AND 15 HORSHAM AVENUE - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD - APPEAL OF BY-LAWS NOS. 32086 AND 32414. WARD 9	C	7		26/04/95
187. WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 9 DATED APRIL 25, 1995.	C	7	GB31	26/04/95
188. TAX BILL INSERT - INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET. ALL WARDS	C	<u>′</u>	AT39	26/04/95
189. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 12 DATED APRIL 18, 1995.	C	΄,	AT39	26/04/95 26/04/95
190. TAX BILL INSERT - INFORMATIONAL PAMPHLET. ALL WARDS	C	4	AISY	26/04/95
191. VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR AWAROS - 1995. 192. UD43-REF - M1 AND MO ZONES.	č	7		26/04/95
193. UD43-PCB - STORAGE OF PCB WASTE.	č	7		26/04/95
193. UDUST ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS - REQUEST FOR BY-LAW EXEMPTION - SILK RESTAURANT AND LOUNGE - 4601 STEELES AVENUE WEST. WARD 1	Č	7		26/04/95
175. ADDET ENTERTINENT PARLOURS - REMUEST FOR BITLAW EACHIPTION - SILK RESTAURANT AND LOUNGE - NOT STEELES AVENUE WEST. WARD I	C	7	LGBL	26/04/95
196. MOTION - COMMUNITY STREETSCAPE CONCEPT - SHEPPARD AVENUE AND OTHER A.C.A.'S.	č.	7	2002	26/04/95
197. CLAUSE 2 OF MORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 9 DATED APRIL 25, 1995 -CONTRACT AWARD - PURCHASE OF PAPER FIBRE FOR RECYCLING PROGRAMME.	č	7	EC30 & FA30	26/04/95
198. RECYCLING - ILLEGAL COLLECTION OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS.	č	7	EC30	26/04/95
199. PUBLIC HEALTH RESPONSE TO COCKROACH COMPLAINTS IN RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE AND MULTIPLE OCCUPANCY) PREMISES.	Č	7	EC36	26/04/95
200. LG-24-SEW - PLANNING ACT REFORMS - AMENDMENTS TO BILL 163.	С	7		26/04/95
201. SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO THE LATE HONOURABLE JOHN BLACK AIRD, FORMER LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR OF ONTARIO.	С	8	PR28	10/05/95
202. SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO THE LATE CHARLES ONLEY, FORMER CITY SOLICITOR.	C	8	PR28	10/05/95
203. PROCLAMATION - 50TH ANNIVERSARY V-E DAY.	С	8	PR28	10/05/95
204. APPOINTMENTS - YORK-FINCH GENERAL HOSPITAL - APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILLOR LI PRETI TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS.	С	8	HS39	10/05/95
205. UD43-PCB - STORAGE OF PCB WASTE AND OTHER HAZARDOUS WASTE.	C	8		10/05/95

Clause No. <u>Subject</u>		Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.		Date
206. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11		С	8	RD43		10/05/95
207. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF CORTLEIGH PARKETTE. WARD 6		C	8	RD43		10/05/95
208. ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF LONGMORE STREET (FORMERLY LILLIAN STREET). WARD 11		C	8	RD21		10/05/95
209. UDZ-93-07 AND UDZ-93-08 - 748485 ONTARIO LIMITED - 5203 YONGE STREET AND 1300 FINCH AVENUE WEST 7625, AS AMENDED - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32484, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS A	AND ADULT ENTERTAINMENT PARLOURS - DEFINITION TEXT AMENDMENT - BY-LAW NO.	C	8			10/05/95
210. UDZ-94-15 - BRAMALEA LIMITED, SHAFTESBURY DEVELOPMENTS LTD. AND NORTH YORK BOARD OF EDUCATION HOLLYWOOD AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED, AND TO REPEAL BY-LAWS NOS. 31466	- BLOCK BOUNDED BY YONGE STREET, SPRING GARDEN AVENUE, DORIS AVENUE AND	C	8			10/05/95
211. ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 5 DATED MAY 4, 1995.	, 31730 AND 31010. WARD 11			007/		10 (05 (05
212. TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED MAY 9, 1995.		C.	8 8	GB34 GB30		10/05/95
213. WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 11 DATED MAY 9, 1995.		C	8	GB30 GB31		10/05/95
214. UDOZ-91-02 AND UD53-91-02(DE) - DOWNTOWNER ASSOCIATES LTD 200 VAN HORNE AVENUE AND 3080-3094	ANN MILLS BOAR . BENTAL HOUSTHO BROTTOTION ACT. 11400 4/	C C	0	GB31		10/05/95
215. CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-308 (55CDM-94-012) - THE RESIDENCES OF EMPRESS PLAZA LTD 35 EMPRESS AVE		L .	0			10/05/95
216. UD03-IRS - INDUSTRIAL REUSE STRATEGY. ALL WARDS	IUE. WARD 11	C	8			10/05/95
210. DOS-1RS - INDUSTRIAL REUSE STRATEGY. ALL WARDS		C	8			10/05/95
217. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 13 DATED MAY 2, 1993. 218. TENDERS - METROPOLITAN TORONTO BASED COMPANIES.		C	8			10/05/95
219. UDOZ-93-44 - CRISGO HOLDINGS LIMITED - 803 AND 807 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7	7. P	C	8	FA30		10/05/95
219. GOVZ-73-44 - CKISGO HOLDINGS LIMITED - GUS AND GUY SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD / 220. CONVENTIONS/SEMINARS - GUT OF TOWN.		C	8			10/05/95
221. GARBAGE/DEBRIS - 8 CRESTON ROAD. WARD 4		C	8	HR30		10/05/95
221. GARBAGE/DEBRIS - 6 CRESTON ROAD. WARD 4 222. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF ALBERT STANDING PARK. WARD 9		C	8	LA38		10/05/95
222. DELIGATION BITLAW T PART OF ALBERT STANDING PARK, WARD Y		C	9	RD43		24/05/95
223. RELEASES - EASEMENT - METROPOLITAN TORONTO AND REGION CONSERVATION AUTHORITY - NORTH SIDE OF MIL	. STREET. WARD 8	C	9	LA35		24/05/95
224. DEDICATION BY-LAWS - PART OF KINGSDALE AVENUE AND PART OF PARKVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11 225. DEDICATION BY-LAWS - PART OF KENNETH AVENUE. WARD 11		C	9	RD43	70	24/05/95
		C	9	RD43		24/05/95
226. OZ-90-64 AND S-1209 - BRIDGEHOME 2000 INC 665 TRETHEWEY DRIVE. WARD 2		C	9			24/05/95
227. UD03-TRE - INTERMUNICIPAL INDUSTRIAL STUDY - CITY OF YORK - CITY OF NORTH YORK BORDER AREA. WAR		C	9 .			24/05/95
228. UD43-POW - NORTH YORK - PLACES OF WORSHIP - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32495, BEING A BY-LAW TO AME	ID BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 1	C .	9			24/05/95
229. ROADS - CLOSURE (TEMPORARY) - RODING STREET. WARD 5		C	9	RD21		24/05/95
230. PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED MAY 23, 1995.		C	9	GB29		24/05/95
231. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 14 DATED MAY 16, 1995.		C	9			24/05/95
232. UDZ-94-07 - DEVERE HOLDINGS LIMITED - 3443 BATHURST STREET. WARD 6		C	9			24/05/95
233. MOTION - EMERGENCY PLAN BY-LAW - ROGERS CABLE TELEVISION - VISUAL WARNING SYSTEM.		С	9	CS22		24/05/95
234. NORTH YORK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - COMMEMORATIVE TRADE COIN PROJECT.		C	9	PR20		24/05/95
235. LEGISLATION - ELECTED BOARDS OF CONTROL.		C	9	GB21		24/05/95
236. CLAUSE 1 OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED MAY 23, 1995 - POLICY - ICE ALLOC	ATION. ALL WARDS	C	9	CS48		24/05/95
237. UD07-94-CIT - CITY CENTRE POPULATION MONITORING REPORT. WARDS 9 AND 11		C	9	*		24/05/95
238. BUSINESS EXCELLENCE AWARD.		C	9			24/05/95
239. MAYOR'S INDUSTRIAL/COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE AWARDS.		C	9			24/05/95
A. CONGRATULATIONS - MAYOR LASTMAN.		С	10			07/06/95
240. UDZ-95-27 - MEADOWBROOK HOMES INC 12 HYCREST AVENUE. WARD 11C1007/06/95		100				
241. UDZ-95-26 - LORNA WALKER - 2380 KEELE STREET. WARD 2		C	10			07/06/95
242. APPOINTMENTS - CANADIAN OPERA COMPANY - FORD CENTRE FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS - MAYOR LASTMAN AS D		C	10	CS57		07/06/95
243. APPOINTMENTS - LAMPLIGHT COMMUNICATIONS INC MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER OF THE NATIONAL		C	10	CS57		07/06/95
244. UD43-FEN - MINIMUM REQUIRED FRONT YARD - FENN AVENUE, BAYVIEW RIDGE, BAYVIEW RIDGE CRESCENT AND	SAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 8	С	10			07/06/95
245. UDZ-94-24 - LEW PLIAMM - 80 AND 82 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9		C	10			07/06/95
246. UDOZ-94-17 - THE URBAN DESIGN WORKSHOP - 3342-3352 BAYVIEW AVENUE - AMENDMENT NO. 415 TO THE OFF	ICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW TO AMENO BY-LAW NO. 7625,	С	10			07/06/95
AS AMENDED. WARD 11						

Clause No.	Subject	Cte.	Minute No.	File No.	Date
NO.	<u>sunfect</u>	cte.	NO.	NO.	pace
247. UDCA-94-530 - SPARKS RESTAURANT LTD 145 SPARKS ST	REET - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 13	C	10		07/06/95
248. APPOINTMENTS - METROPOLITAN TORONTO DISTRICT HEALTH	COUNCIL - APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILLOR FLINT FOR TERM OF OFFICE.	C	10	GB57	07/06/95
249. UD03-AEP - CITY OF NORTH YORK - INDUSTRIAL LANDS - C	ITY WIDE - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32524, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED.	C	10		07/06/95
250. TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 13 DATED JUNE 6,	1995. (GB30)	C	10		07/06/95
251. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 15 DATED MAY 30, 199	5.	C	10		07/06/95
252. RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT APPLICATION UDYC-293 A	ND CONDOMINIUM CONVERSION APPLICATION UD53-CD-91-01 - TIBOR AND ELIZABETH CZEBEL - 60 GULLIVER ROAD. WARD 2	C	10		07/06/95
253. ONE FOOT RESERVE - 2441 FINCH AVENUE WEST AND 137 LI		C	10		07/06/95
254. UDZ-94-21 - COFFEE TIME DONUTS - 1575 LAWRENCE AVENU		C	10		07/06/95
255. UDZ-93-33 AND UDSP-94-17 - HARDIT CORPORATION - 5 AN		C	10		07/06/95
256. UDZ-94-28 - MAX SHERMAN - 715 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST.	WARD 7	С	10		07/06/95
257. ENVIRONMENT AWARDS OF MERIT - NORTH YORK SCHOOLS.	-	C	10		07/06/95
258. MOTION - YONGE STREET BICENTENNIAL.		C	10	GB60 BIC	07/06/95
259. ZONING BY-LAW DEFINITIONS - RESTAURANT AND NIGHT CLU		С	10	UD43	07/06/95
	ON - WEST OF BATHURST STREET BETWEEN TORRESDALE AVENUE AND ANTIBES DRIVE. WARD 7	C	11		12/07/95
	OF WILSON HEIGHTS BOULEVARD AND SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST: WARD 7	. С	11		12/07/95
262. UDOZ-95-28 AND UDSB-1226 - PERWICK INVESTMENTS LTD.		С	11		12/07/95
263. UDZ-95-31 - ROYAL MANSIONS INC 15-25 LORRAINE DRI		С	11		12/07/95
264. UDZ-95-32 - DAVID L. NAKELSKY - 3077 BATHURST STREET		. С	11		12/07/95
265. ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPALITIES OF ONTARIO - BOARD OF		C	11	CA26	12/07/95
266. APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK BRANSON HOSPITAL - APPOINT		C	11	HS39	12/07/95
267. APPOINTMENTS - SCULPTOR'S SOCIETY OF CANADA - MAYOR		С	11	CS57	12/07/95
268. UDZ-94-21 - COFFEE TIME DONUTS - 1575 LAWRENCE AVENU		C	11		12/07/95
269. UDZ-94-20 - SIMON DAVIS ARCHITECT LTD. (CUMMER LODGE		С	11		12/07/95
270. UD43-PEX - EXEMPTIONS TO PLACES OF WORSHIP IN INDUST		С	11		12/07/95
	NO. 416 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 10	С	11	61	12/07/95
	LILLIAN STREET), BETWEEN DUNFOREST AVENUE AND DUNVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11	C	11	RD21	12/07/95
	IY-LAW NO. 32564 TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDEO. WARD 9	С	11		12/07/95
	OF ST. GERMAIN AVENUE (FORMERLY WALDRON AVENUE), PART OF MARMION AVENUE AND PART OF AN UNNAMED 33 FT. WIDE STREET.	С	11	LA28	12/07/95
WARD 6					40.407.405
275. DEDICATION - PART OF RUTH AVENUE. WARD 11		С	11	RD43	12/07/95
	RPORATION OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND ULLCREST CONSTRUCTION LIMITED -CANTERBURY PLACE, NORTH OF HOUNSLOW AVENUE - ROAD	С	11	LA39	12/07/95
CLOSING. WARD 9		_	1,0		40 (07 (05
	J. LOFARO - 752 GLENGROVE AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 4	C	11	UDCA	12/07/95
278. VACANCY - OFFICE OF COUNCILLOR - WARD 1.		C	11	GA35	12/07/95
279. VACANCY - OFFICE OF COUNCILLOR - WARD 1.		C	11	GA35	12/07/95
280. ELECTIONS - NORTH YORK COUNCIL - FINANCIAL STATEMENT		C	11	FA 65	12/07/95
281. MOTION - COUNCILLOR FLINT - BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMEN		C	11		12/07/95
282. UDO-94-05 AND UDSB-1217 - MAURO AND MAURO DEVELOPMEN	ITS INC. ET. AL., THE SISTERS OF ST. JOSEPH FOR THE DIOCESE OF TORONTO IN UPPER CANADA - 3377 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 13	C	11		12/07/95
283. MOTION - COUNCILLOR FELDMAN - LUXOR ENTERTAINMENT -		C	11	LP31	12/07/95 12/07/95
284. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 16 DATED JUNE 27, 19		C	11	003E CLE	12/07/95
285. PROPOSED STREET NAMES FOR THE UNNAMED LANES IN THE L		C	11	RD25-FLE	12/07/95
286. PLANNING ACT REFORMS - AMENDMENTS TO BILL 163 - NOTI		C	11	LG24-NOT	12/07/95
287. UDZ-94-32 - THORNMED HOLDINGS INC 1200 LAWRENCE A		C	11		12/07/95
	TENTHAM ESTATES BUSINESS PARK - 1 DUNCAN MILL ROAD. WARD 10	C	11 11		12/07/95
289. UDZ-95-03 - RUDY CONDOTTA - 14 LARCHMERE AVENUE. WA	I Company	L	11		12/01/33

DΔ	

Clause No. <u>Subject</u>	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	Date
290. UDOZ-95-12 - SHEPPARD/404 PROPERTIES INC SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST AND HIGHWAY 404. WARD 10 291. UDYC-312 (55CDM-95-003) - 1042155 ONTARIO INC 347-365 CANARTIC DRIVE AND 635-653 PETROLIA ROAD. WARD 7 292. UDYC-310 (55CDM-95-001) PHASE 1 AND UDYC-311 (55CDM-95-002) PHASE 2 - CONCORDE SQUARE LIMITED - 18 CONCORDE PLACE. WARD 10 293. UDSB-1220 - GAB-BRO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - UPWOOD AVENUE/BLACK CREEK DRIVE, SOUTH OF QUEEN'S DRIVE. WARD 2 294. MOTION - COUNCILLOR SHIMER - 2004 OLYMPIC BID. 295. CLAUSE 23 OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 16 DATED JUNE 27, 1995 - CONTRACT FOR SPREADING OF SALT AND SAND ON NORTH YORK ROADS. 296. UDZ-95-27 - MEADOWBROOK HOMES INCORPORATED - 12 HYCREST AVENUE. WARD 11	000000	11 11 11 11 11 11	PR29 FA30	12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95
297. CLAUSE 1 OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 13 DATED JULY 5, 1995 - CANADA-ONTARIO INFRASTRUCTURE WORKS PROGRAM STATUS REPORT. ALL WARDS 298. UDSP-95-025 - BAGHAI DEVELOPMENT LIMITED - 3180 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11 299. (UDSP-95-028) CEMETERIES ACT - WESTSIDE CEMETERIES LIMITED - WESTMINSTER CEMETERY - 5830 BATHURST STREET. WARD 7 300. METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT - STREAMLINING.	000	11 11 11 11	FA34 GB38	12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95
301. PLANNING COMMITTEE - USE OF CITIZEN CHAIRPERSONS IN THE COMMUNITY CONSULTATION PROCESS. 302. APPOINTMENTS - BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE - 1996 HOSPITAL HONOUR ROLL - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CHAIRPERSON. 303. SECURITY - FALSTAFF COMMUNITY CENTRE. 304. GO TRANSIT - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM NOISE CONTROL BY-LAW - FEPRINS TO RAMPS AT YORKDALE.	0000	11 11 11 11 11	GB24 PAC CS57 CS64 EC28 UM21	12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95
305. DISCOLOURED (RUSTY) WATER AND LOW WATER PRESSURE - PURCHASE PLACE. WARD 5 306. GO TRANSIT - OLD CUMMER STATION - EXPANSION OF PARKING LOT. 307. ROADS - TEMPORARY CLOSURE - PART OF FIFESHIRE ROAD. WARD 8 308. MEMBERSHIP - PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE. 309. SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO MRS. ANN BERGER, WIFE OF COUNCILLOR MILTON BERGER.	0 0	11 11 11 11 12	WM21 TT30 RD20 GB29	12/07/95 12/07/95 12/07/95 - 12/07/95 20/09/95
310. SYMPATHY - THE LATE JOSEPH PICCININNI. 311. UDZ-95-33 - DEL REAL ESTATE CONSULTANTS INC 12 MCKEE AVENUE. WARD 11 312. UDZ-95-34 - NUNZIO AND ROSA SILAURI - 111 DOWNSVIEW AVENUE. WARD 2 313. RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT - GREATWISE DEVELOPMENTS CORPORATION - 305-308 AND 314-317 POYNTZ AVENUE AND 325 BOGERT AVENUE (UD53DE-95-001). WARD 9	000	12 12 12 12		20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95
314. UDOZ-95-25 - VAUGHAN & NOEMI BYRNES - 2974 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11 315. APPOINTMENTS - CANADIAN NATIONAL SOCCER LEAGUE - APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILLOR LI PRETI AS HONORARY PRESIDENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 316. APPOINTMENTS - NOERTH YORK EXTEND-A-FAMILY - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 317. UDZ-90-78 - FRANK VENCHIARUTTI - 15 ELROSE AVENUE. WARD 1	C C C	12 12 12 12 12	CS57 CS57	20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95
318. RELEASES - COVENANT - INSTRUMENT NO. NY297195 - GORDON RISK - 328 PATRICIA AVENUE, 275 HOMEWOOD AVENUE AND 277 HOMEWOOD AVENUE. WARD 9 319. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF DENSLEY AVENUE. WARD 2 320. UDDOZ-90-05 - DENNIS GUBERT AND NORMA AND ALFERIO GUBERT - 2811 AND 2813 WESTON ROAD - OFFICIAL PLAN REFERRAL, ZONING BY-LAW APPEAL AND SITE PLAN APPEAL - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 1	CCC	12 12	LA22 RD43 LA25	20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95
321. UDOZ - PRUDENTIAL ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - 4804, 4806 AND 4812 YONGE STREET AND 20 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 11 322. UD43-PCB - CITY OF NORTH YORK - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 32533, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. ALL WARDS 323. ELECTIONS - NORTH YORK COUNCIL - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM 1994 ELECTION. 324. UD0Z-92-07 - WESTNOK COUNCIL - 611 AND 461 YONGE STREET AND 20 AND 451 AND	C C C	12 12 12 12	FA65	20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95
AFFAIRS FOR THE REFERRAL OF AN OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 11 325. UDZ-94-28 - MAX SHERMAN - 715 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPEAL TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD FOR APPROVAL OF A ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION REFUSED BY COUNCIL (JUNE 7, 1995). WARD 7 326. CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-3313 (55CDM-95-004) - EDIFICE BATTES LIMITED - 2299 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 8	c c	12 12		20/09/95
327. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 18 DATED SEPTEMBER 12, 1995. 328. MOTION - COUNCILLOR FELDMAN - LUXOR ENTERTAINMENT - 4250 DUFFERIN STREET - INTERIM CONTROL BY-LAW. WARD 7 329. MOTION - COUNCILLOR FELDMAN - LUXOR ENTERTAINMENT - 4250 DUFFERIN STREET - LIQUOR LICENSE AND BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS. WARD 7 330. GOVERNMENT OF QUEBEC REFERENDUM. 331. LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 12 DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1995 - OFF-PREMISE GROUND SIGN - 4601 YONGE STREET. WARD 11	C C C	12 12 12 12 12	LP31 LP31 GA37 LP35	20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95 20/09/95

-

D	-	-	_

Clause No. Subject	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File No.	Date
	_	40	0020	20 (00 (05
332. 1996 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS.	C	12 12	GB20 GB44	20/09/95 20/09/95
333. ANNE GOLDEN TASK FORCE - GTA.	Č	12	GB42	20/09/95
334. AMALGAMATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS. 335. NORTH YORK BOARD OF EDUCATION - UNIFORMS.	Č	12	GB42	20/09/95
336. TRAIN WHISTLING - CN TRAINS - DON RIVER VALLEY.	č	12	4042	20/09/95
337. CASH-IN-LIEU OF PARKLAND DEDICATION - 18 CONCORDE PLACE. WARD 10	Č	12	FA57	20/09/95
338. HURRICANE RELIEF - ANTIGUA AND BERMUDA HURRICANE RELIEF COMMITTEE.	Č	12	FA21	20/09/95
339. UDZ-95-35 - PARKING AUTHORITY OF NORTH YORK - 4155 YONGE STREET. WARD 8	Č	13		18/10/95
340. UDOZ-95-38 - T/A SIMCOE CONSTRUCTION CO 755 STEELES AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	C	13		18/10/95
341. UDZ-95-37 - ROCCO GROSSI - 22 PRIVET ROAD. WARD 2	С	13		18/10/95
342. APPOINTMENTS - SCOUTS CANADA, GREATER TORONTO REGIONAL COUNCIL - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER.	C	13	CS57	18/10/95
343. UDZ-90-39 - ANNDALE PROPERTIES LIMITED - 176 AND 180 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	C	13		18/10/95
344. UDZ-95-03 - RUDY CONDOTTA - 14 LARCHMERE AVENUE. WARD 1	C	13		18/10/95
345. UDZ-92-12 AND UDOZ-92-13 - BEAMISH CONSTRUCTION - 721-725 WILSON AVENUE. WARD 7	C	13		18/10/95
346. DEDICATION BY-LAW - LORD SEATON PARK - PART OF LORD SEATON ROAD. WARD 8	C	13		18/10/95
347. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF ELMWOOD AVENUE. WARD 11	С	13	RD43	18/10/95
348. ROADS - ASSUMPTION - PART OF YORK MILLS ROAD DEVIATION AND PART OF ROAD WIDENING, PLAN M-622. WARD 8	С	13	RD21	18/10/95
349. LANES - PROPOSED NAMES FOR THE UNNAMED LANES IN THE LAWRENCE HEIGHTS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT. WARD 4	C	13	RD43	18/10/95
350. APPOINTMENTS - COMMITTEES - COUNCILLOR MAMMOLITI.	C	. 13	GB20	18/10/95
351. UD43-PEX - CITY OF NORTH YORK - 80 TYCOS DRIVE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 32579, BEING A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 4	C	13 13		18/10/95 18/10/95
352. UDOZ-92-07 - WESTNOR LIMITED - 4601 AND 4661 YONGE STREET, 1 BALES AVENUE AND 25, 33, 39, 45, 49, 55, 59, 63 AND 67 AVONDALE AVENUE - APPEAL TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD	C	13		10/10/93
FOR APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED, AND REQUEST TO THE METROPOLITAN TORONTO COMMISSIONER OF PLANNING FOR THE REFERRAL OF A DRAFT PLAN				
OF SUBDIVISION TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 11 353. CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-309 (55CDM-94-014) - VERSET INVESTMENTS LTD 265 RIDLEY BOULEVARD. WARD 6		13		18/10/95
353. CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-315 (55CDM-95-009) - 704312 ONTARIO LTD 1-15 MYCREST AVENUE AND 386 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST. WARD 11	č	13		18/10/95
355. UD54-95-02 REL - PART LOT CONTROL EXEMPTION - MARIO ELLOSTOM BUILDERS INC 326-328. 330-332 AND 336 GLENGARRY AVENUE WARD 6	Č	13		18/10/95
356. UD54-95-03 REL - PART LOT CONTROL EXEMPTION - MEADOMBROOK HOMES - 9 AND 10 HYCREST AVENUE. WARD 11	Č	13		18/10/95
357. DEDICATION BY-LAW - BAYVIEW-YORK MILLS PARKETTE - BLOCKS B AND C, PLAN M-707. WARD 8	Č	13	PM27	18/10/95
358. UDOP-416 AND UDOZ-92-09 - BARBER GREENE BUSINESS PARK INC 888 AND 900 DON MILLS ROAD AND 55 BARBER GREENE ROAD - REFERRAL OF OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 416 AND AN APPEAL	C	13		18/10/95
OF PROPOSED BY-LAW NO. 32581 TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED, TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 10				
359. UDOZ-89-30 - O'SHANTER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY - PARKWAY FOREST NEIGHBOURHOOD - REFERRAL OF A PRIVATE OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT AND AN APPEAL TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD FOR	C	13		18/10/95
APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 10				22.40
360. ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF YORK MILLS ROAD DEVIATION AND PART OF ROAD WIDENING, PLAN M-622. WARD 8	С	13	RD21	18/10/95
361. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19 DATED OCTOBER 10, 1995.	C	13		18/10/95
362. DESIGNATION OF LANDS NOT SUBJECT TO PART LOT CONTROL - SECTION 50 (7) OF THE PLANNING ACT. (UD54-00 REL)	С	13		18/10/95
363. PART LOT CONTROL EXEMPTION BY-LAW - FALSTAFF HEIGHTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - BLOCK 69, PLAN 66M-2285. WARD 4 (UD54-01 REL)	С	13		18/10/95
364. UDOZ-92-39 - BATHURST COMMUNITY CENTRE (FORMERLY THE JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE OF TORONTO) - 4588 BATHURST STREET. WARD 7	С	13		18/10/95
365. UDZ-93-12 AND UDZ-94-04 - ATARAXY INVESTMENTS LIMITED AND PHILIP BRENT IN TRUST - 208, 288 AND 320 OLD YONGE STREET. WARD 8	С	13		18/10/95
366. UDOP-262 - OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 262 - INSTITUTIONAL POLICIES.	_	42		19/10/05
367. UDZ-95-02 - LAMBAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - 2752 VICTORIA PARK AVENUE. WARD 14	C	13		18/10/95 18/10/95
368. DEPUTANTS SPEAKING TO RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE AT COUNCIL. (UDGB24 PC)	, C	13 13		18/10/95
369. UDZ-94-30 - PEARL GOOFREY - 123 AND 125 STEELES AVENUE EAST. WARD 11	C	13	PR23	18/10/95
370. NORTH YORK ENVIRONMENT AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE.	C	13	PRES	18/10/95
371. UDZ-94-30 - PEARL GODFREY - 123 AND 125 STEELES AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 372. CONGRATULATIONS AND WELCOME TO COUNCILLOR MAMMOLITI.	C	13	GB20	18/10/95
STE. CONGRATIONS AND MELCONE TO COUNCILLOR PARPHOLITI.	·		apro	,, /-

	40
PAGE	10

					FAGE 10
Clau			Minute	File	
No.		Cte.	No.	No.	Date
10.					-
373.	INTERIM CONTROL BY-LAW - 4646 DUFFERIN STREET, WARD 7	С	13		18/10/95
	AIRCRAFT FILMING.	C	13	LP38	18/10/95
	ROADS - CLOSURE (TEMPORARY) - LODESTAR ROAD. WARD 7	C	13	RD20	18/10/95
	NORTH YORK CITY HALL - EVENING SERVICES.	C	13	CA36	18/10/95
	METROPOLITAN TORONTO DISTRICT HEALTH COUNCIL - FINAL REPORT ON HOSPITAL RESTRUCTURING.	C	13	GB57	18/10/95
	MUNICIPAL BY-ELECTIONS.	С	13	GA35	18/10/95
	FLAG RAISING - NATIONAL UNITY - QUEBEC FLAG	C	14		01/11/95
	UDZ-95-39 - REGENTOR IC PROPERTIES INC 40 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	C	14		01/11/95
	APPOINTMENTS - MAGICAL BASKET PRODUCTIONS - BRUNDIBAR - A UNIQUE CHILDREN'S OPERA - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BOARD	C	14	CS57	01/11/95
	JOINT INTERPRETATION COMMITTEE	C	14	CA31 JCS	01/11/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 21 DATED OCTOBER 24, 1995	C	14		01/11/95
384	TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19 DATED OCTOBER 31, 1995	С	14	GB30	01/11/95
	MUNICIPAL BY-ELECTIONS	Č	14	GA35	01/11/95
	VISITING DIGNITARIES - MAYOR AND DEPUTY MAYOR OF SANTO STEFANO AND MAYOR OF MANGONE, ITALY	· c	14 -		01/11/95
	IDENTIFICATION OF PET ANIMALS USING MICROCHIPS AND A COMPUTER REGISTRY	Č	14	CS23	01/11/95
	REVIEW OF ZONE REGULATIONS FOR SERVICE STATIONS	Č	14	UD43 SER	01/11/95
	UDZ-95-36 - PEMBERTON FINCH ESTATES INC., 17 - 21 AND 25 - 27 PEMBERTON AVENUE AND 22 - 28 AND 32 FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11	č	15		15/11/95
	UDO2-94-33 AND SB-1221 - WOODGLEN & CO. LTD 2, 6, 8, 10 AND 12 TOBA DRIVE - REQUEST TO THE MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS FOR THE REFERRAL OF AN OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT.	č	15.		15/11/95
370.	AND DRAFT PLAN OF SUBDIVISION AND AN APPEAL TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD FOR APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED BY-LAW TO AMENDED. WARD 8	•	15.		
301	AND DRAFT FIGUREASE.	r	15 -	GB47	15/11/95
	BELL CANADA ANTE INCREASE. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22 DATED NOVEMBER 7, 1995.	č	15	9041	15/11/95
	MOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED NOVEMBER 8, 1995.	č	15		15/11/95
	NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 3 DATED NOVEMBER 0, 1993. UDO2-95-25 - VAUGHAN BYRNES AND NOEMI BYRNES - 2974 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11	Č	15		15/11/95
	UDDS-92-27 - SKYLINE DEVELOPMENTS LTD 1860 WILSON AVENUE. WARD 11	Č	15		15/11/95
		Č	15	GB35	15/11/95
	LEGISLATION AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 15 DATED NOVEMBER 13, 1995.	Č	15	LA29	15/11/95
	CLAUSE 3 OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 16 DATED OCTOBER 30, 1995 - LEASE RENEWAL - 58/64 PLUNKETT ROAD. WARD 1	Č	15	GB47	15/11/95
	BELL CANADA RATE INCREASE.	Č	15	CS23	15/11/95
	IDENTIFICATION OF PET ANIMALS USING MICROCHIPS AND A COMPUTER REGISTRY. UDOP-377 - OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 377 (HOUSING POLICY).	C	15	C323	15/11/95
	The state of the s	Č	15	10	15/11/95
	DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS - TERMS AND CONDITIONS.	Č	15	EC30	15/11/95
	REVIEW OF THE METRO 3R'S SYSTEM.	Ĺ	16	GB49	29/11/95
	APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY, RACE AND ETHNIC RELATIONS - RESIGNATION OF MS. HELEN FINDER-GUTTMAN.	Ü	16	RD43	29/11/95
	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARO 13	Ü		KU43	29/11/95
	CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-318 (55CDM-95-016) - THE RESIDENCES OF EMPRESS PLAZA TWO LTD 18 HILLCREST AVENUE. WARD 11	Ü	16		29/11/95
	CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-316 (55CDM-95-014) - 1000 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST INC 1000 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7	C	16		29/11/95
	CONDOMINIUM FILE UDYC-322 (55CDM-94-042) - EMINENT CONSTRUCTION LTD GRANDVIEW WAY - CASITA TOWNHOUSE DEVELOPMENT - NORTHTOWN PLAZA SITE. WARD 11	C	16		
408.	CONDOMINIUM FILES UDYC-314 (55CDM-95-006A) PHASE 1; UDYC-323 (55CDM-95-006B) PHASE 2; AND UDYC-324 (55CDM-95-006C) PHASE 3 - PEMBERTON GROUP INC 8, 18 AND 28 PEMBERTON	С	16		29/11/95
	AVENUE. WARD 11	_			20/44/05
409.	UDOZ-93-46 - ANTHONY DILISI - 2746 AND 2750 VICTORIA PARK AVENUE -AMENDMENT NO. 421 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK AND BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS	С	16		29/11/95
	AMENDED. WARD 14				20.444.405
	ILLEGAL SIGNS.	С	16	LP35	29/11/95
	TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22 DATED NOVEMBER 28, 1995.	С	16	GB30	29/11/95
	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 23 DATED NOVEMBER 21, 1995.	С	16		29/11/95
	COUNCIL - APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND BOARDS AND 1996 - JANUARY 1997 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS.	C	16	GB20-APP	29/11/95
414.	MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT REFORM - ADVISORY GROUP.	C	16	LG23	29/11/95

The second second second

69

A	CE	1	1

52 1000 E

. F . .

Clause No. Subject	Cte.	Minute <u>No.</u>	File <u>No.</u>	Date
415. UDOZ-95-01 - JERRETT FUNERAL HOMES - SOUTHEAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND OTONABEE AVENUE. WARD 11	С	16		29/11/95
416. NORTH YORK COSMOS SOCCER - GIRLS U15 REP TEAM - PROVINCIAL CHAMPIONS.	С	16		29/11/95
417. CANADIAN NATIONAL TRAMPOLINE CHAMPIONS.	С	16		29/11/95
418. 1995 UNITED WAY - CITY OF NORTH YORK EMPLOYEE CAMPAIGN.	С	16		29/11/95
419. UDSP-95-120 - CITY OF NORTH YORK (DEMPSEY STORE RELOCATION - PARTIAL APPROVAL) - BEECROFT ROAD SOUTH/ELLERSLIE AVENUE. WARD 9	C	16		29/11/95
420. PROCEDURE - PLANNING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 30709, AS AMENDED.	C	17	LG72	05/12/95
421. UD54-95-04 REL - PART LOT CONTROL EXEMPTION - BOMIR GENERAL CONTRACTING CO. LTD 3-16 CATALDA COURT. WARD 9	Č	17		05/12/95
422. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS - TERMS AND CONDITIONS.	č	17	10	05/12/95
423. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 24 DATED DECEMBER 4, 1995.	č	17		05/12/95
424. RESPONSE TIMES - AREA OF BAYVIEW AVENUE, SHEPPARD AVENUE, LESLIE STREET AND FINCH AVENUE. WARD 13	č	17		05/12/95
425. UDOZ-94-31 - FREDERICK EISEN (INN ON THE PARK) - 1100 EGLINTON AVENUE EAST. WARD 10	č	17		05/12/95
426. UDZ-95-35 - NORTH YORK PARKING AUTHORITY - 4155 YONGE STREET. WARD 8		47		05/12/95
	L .	17	E030	
427. PCB STORAGE IN ONTARIO.	C	17	EC20	05/12/95
428. PROVINCIAL LEGISLATION ON DAY CARE - STAFF/CHILD RATIOS.	С	17	CS25	05/12/95

8

(N)